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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 30, 2010 10:34 AM

To: ‘eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com’.

Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC > change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you. '

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and imgroving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
ROS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Eduardo Berrocal [mailto:eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:29 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC > change of address
Importance: High

Thanks, Rob.
Principal & Mailing address both need to be as follows:

3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178

Document # P04000039874. f

e

Thanks for answering an the separate email | sent regarding annual report filing. 'll do until 2011.
Regards,

Eduardo

Flamingo Cargo Inc,
3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178
305-594-2222
305-594-2300

Fax 305-594-2244

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 8:09 AM
To: eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com
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Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC > change of address

The Corporation address change (principal and mailing) can be updated with an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Eduardo Berrocal [mailto:eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FLAMINGO CARGO INC > change of address |
Importance: High :

lalso don’t see updated on the web our company info and | know we filed a change of address with you guys. |
believe we sent the form filled out and with its fee. Can you tell me what's next?

Thanks,

Eduardo

Flamingo Cargo Inc.
3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178
305-593-2222
305-594-2300

Fax 305-594-2244
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